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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
TO: The Commission 
 
FROM: Office of the Commission Secretary 
 
DATE: June 17, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: AO 2022-08 (NRCC) Supplemental Material 

from Requestor 
 
 
 
The attached supplemental material was received from counsel to the 
requestor and is being circulated for your information. 
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From: Zehr, Brandis
To: Joseph Wenzinger
Cc: Erin Clark; White, Chris
Subject: RE: AOR 2022-08 (NRCC)
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Joe,
 
We have no objections to the cited court orders being made part of the advisory opinion request. 
 
Thanks,
Brandi
 
 

Brandi L. Zehr 
Attorney at Law
bzehr@wiley.law

Wiley Rein LLP • 2050 M Street NW • Washington, DC 20036
o:  202.719.7210
Download V-Card | wiley.law | Bio 

Please update your records to reflect our new office address.
 
 
 

From: Joseph Wenzinger <JWenzinger@fec.gov> 
Sent: Monday, June 13, 2022 2:43 PM
To: Zehr, Brandis <BZehr@wiley.law>
Subject: AOR 2022-08 (NRCC)
 

External Email
 

Ms. Zehr:

Thank you for responding to our request for the court orders related to your May 26 submission on
behalf of the National Republican Congressional Committee (“NRCC”) and its members. This email is
to inform you that the court orders (and your response to this email) may be considered part of the
advisory opinion request; if so, they will be posted on the Commission’s website.
 
Please confirm that you have no objections to these court orders being made part of the advisory
opinion request.
 
Sincerely,
 
Joseph Wenzinger
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Attorney, Policy Division
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
(202) 322-3186
CONFIDENTIALITY: This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the
email states it can be disclosed, and it may also be privileged. If received in error, please do
not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender and delete this email and any
attachments.
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